STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICD 87410
1505) 334-6178

November 12, 1986

H & S Production
P.0. Box 1936
Farmington, NM 87499

Re: Delinquent C-115's
Gentlemen:

This is the second time this year I have had to direct you
to file production reports.

You are hereby directed to shut-in the referenced wells
immediately:

Na Dzis Pah #'s 1 & 2

Ute Mtn. Tribe #'s 1 & 7
Malco Copple #1

These wells are to remain shut-in until released in writing
by this office.

Sincerely,

5O |

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

FTC/43j

xc: Well File
Operator File



